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Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Carol Brown w/ Lawrence Building Awareness Expo - signage information

 

From: Carol Brown [mailto:carol@thebodytherapeutics.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 9:01 PM 
To: Jonathan Douglass 
Subject: Carol Brown w/ Lawrence Building Awareness Expo - signage information 
 
Hello, Jonathan 
This is a request for the Sign of Community Interest.  Should you need further information, please let me know. 
Thank you.  Phone - 785-317-0448. 
  
Carol Ann Brown, Director of the upcoming Lawrence area Building Awareness Expo this June 26, and 
27 of 2010.  Location:  2120 Harper Street, Building 21, Douglas County Fairgrounds.   
Request:  Placement of Banner signage off of 23rd Street (Clinton Parkway) and Harper.  Northeast point of 
juncture.   
Event:  Building Awareness Expo 
Hours: Saturday, June 26 10:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. 
           Sunday, June 27 11:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 
50+ vendors on site 
  
FastSign Banner Information:  -  Building Awareness Expo, Douglas County Fairgrounds Saturday 10-7; 
Sunday 11-6 .   
(2 Signs will be placed, one on north west fairgrounds corner and the other at the northeast intersectional area 
by the gas station/strip mall off of Hwy 10 as one enters into Lawrence community.)   
Metal rods minimally sized on each end of banner to hold ground placement.  
 Size of Banner - 6 foot by 3 foot  
(approximates - banner being manufactured at this time -  
No larger.than this.)  
 


